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.DATE: June 13, 2001
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) P}{/

RE: Docket No. 000076-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone
service by Edward Wong.

By Order No. PSC-00-0359-PAA-TC, issued on February 21, 2000, the Commission
granted Mr. Wong Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7361. No protest was received, therefore, the
Consummating Order was issued on March 17, 2000.

However, it has come to staff’s attention that the Commission had previously granted Mr.
Wong Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7198 in Docket No. 991083-TC. The fact that Mr. Wong
has two active certificates came to light recently when dockets were established to address Mr.
Wong’s failure to remit Regulatory Assessment Fees for the year 2000. Staff contacted Mr.
Wong and he stated he was unaware that he had two certificates.

Since the second certificate (No. 7361) should not have been issued, it is staff’s intention
to take a recommendation to the Commission requesting that Or 0359-PAA-TC
be vacated in part as it pertains to Mr. Wong. Therefore, please reopen t}ns docket. I will revise
the CASR. Let me know if you have any questions.

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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